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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2057
Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest
Robert Asher, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 3,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2057:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed September 30, 1985.

Close the file.

Commissioner Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.
Attest:

10 ~#-PI W)W&/M

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-1-85, 11:47
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-1-85, 4:00
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-3-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 16, 1985

Robert Asher, treasurer

Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest

645 N. Michigan, Room 420

Chicago, Illinois 60611

RE: MUR 2057

Dear Mr. Asher:

On October 3, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Associate Gepferal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Citizens Concerned for the MUR 2057

National Interest
Robert Asher, as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Citizens Concerned for the National Interest and Robert Asher, as
treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents") violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

T The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agremeent has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITII. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Citizens Concerned for the National Interest is a

political committee registered with the Commission.
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2. Robert Asher is the treasurer of the Citizens
Concerned: for the National Interest.

3's The Respondents were required to file the 1984

Pre-General Report by October 25, 1984. The report was filed on

January 4, 1984, 74 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 Pre-General Report.

V. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Co

EW/21

Associate Gener Counsel

FOR RESPONDENTS :

i o/ fes

Date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

Robert Asher, treasurer

Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest

645 N, Michigan, Room 420

Chicago, Illinois 60611

RE: MUR 2057
Dear Mr. Asher:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure / U%k
Conciliation Agreement




ROBERT H. ASHER
MARY JANE ASHER
180 E. PEARSON ST., NO. 6102

)

PAY TO THE
oR

CHICAGO. ILL. 60811

2303

,4411419&: R

717 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE
CHICAGO. ILLINCKS 8081 1

RYZ. 2R
e e OLLAR'S




. . ELBN &7 THE FAG
ACC# Pl 3e
85JUL23 AS: §8

Citizens Concerned For The National Interest

& o
S [ 4
~ =
Inoe 2
o co‘
Mr. Andrew Maikovich 2
o Federal Election Commission £5
- 1325 K Street, NW ~
Washington, DC 20463 July 25, 1985 i T
M
Dear Sir:
-1
& RE: MUR 2057
s Pursuant to our telephone conversation of today, July 25, | would like to
== enter into pre probable cause conciliation. We await your response.
Thank you for being so helpful on the telephone.
b Very truly yours,
- CITIZENS CONCERNED FOR THE NATIONAL INTEREST
=
o L/‘—\’.‘)
Robert H. Asher,
Treasurer
RHA /rr

645 N. Michigan Ave. Suite 420
KKK EXOOhENEOUX SABAXK KPXBYR o Chicago, llinois 60611 © [312) 951-8957




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. . D.C. 20463

Robert Asher, Treasurer

Citizens Concerned for the National Interest
645 N, Michigan Avenue

Room 420

Chicago, Ill. 60611

RE: MUR
Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest

Dear Mr. Asher:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Citizens Concerned
for the National Interest and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
Sl 83 (d ).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to Robert Asher, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief degcrip;ion
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any guestions, please contact Andrew

Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

st U7




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-98

Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest
Robert Asher, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 12,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to. take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-98:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Citizens
Concerned for the National Interest
and Robert Asher, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) .

Approve the letter and legal and
factual analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed July 8, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 19, 1985

Robert Asher, Treasurer

Citizens Concerned for the National Interest
645 N. Michigan Avenue

Room 420

Chicago, Ill. 60611

RE: MUR 2057
Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest

Dear Mr. Asher:

On July 12, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Citizens Concerned
for the National Interest and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.,S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation, Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R.
SIRLANINNT B3 ({1 ’

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise. the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to Robert Asher, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Citizens Concerned for the MUR: 2057
National Interest

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Facts
On October 1, 1984, CCNI was sent notification of the
requirement that all quarterly filing committees must file a Pre-

General Election Report by October 25, 1984, if contributions or

expenditures were made in connection with the general election

during the period ending October 17, 1984.

On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a Post-General Election
Report showing $1,700 in receipts and $2,500 in disbursements
during the Pre-General Election period.

Legal Analysis

CCNI is a political committee other than the authorized
committee of a candidate. As such CCNI is required to file the
necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A).

Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), an unauthorized committee
must file a Pre-General Election Report no later than 12 days
before a general election, in this case October 25, 1985, if
there is reportable activity. On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a
Post-General Election Report, which disclosed activity during the
Pre-General Election period. Therefore, the Office of General
Counsel recommends the Commission find reason to believe CCNI
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) for not timely filing its

1984 Pre-General Election Report.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel%ﬁx
DATE: July 10, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD Ref, 85NF-98 - First General Counsel's Rpt.

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION OFRILE O TFEFEC
A S = Rk

Washington, D.C. 20463

nt 'J‘LH] AROLE 43
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT -

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL RAD REFERRAL: 85NF-98
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION A STAFF: A. Maikovich

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT: Citizens Concerned for the National Interest
and Robert Asher, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii)
INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Reports of the Citizens Concerned
for the National Interest
GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel on

May 13, 1985, by the Reports Analysis Division (Attachment 1).
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the Citizens Concerned for the National
Interest ("CCNI") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by not
timely filing its 1984 Pre-General Election Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, CCNI was sent notification of the
requirement that all quarterly filing committees must file a Pre-
General Election Report by October 25, 1984, if contributions or
expenditures were made in connection with the general election
during the period ending October 17, 1984.

On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a Post-General Election
Report showing $1,700 in receipts and $2,500 in disbursements

during the Pre-General Election period.




Legal Analysis
CCNI is a political committee other than the authorized

committee of a candidate. As such CCNI is required to file the
necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A).

Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), an unauthorized committee
must file a Pre~General Election Report no later than 12 days
before a general election, in this case October 25, 1985, if
there is reportable activity. On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a
Post-General Election Report, which disclosed activity during the
Pre-General Election period. Therefore, the Office of General
Counsel recommends the Commission find reason to believe CCNI
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) for not timely filing its
1984 Pre-General Election Report.

RECOMMENDATION

1558 Open a MUR.

2 Find reason to believe Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest and Robert Asher, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i1).

3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel -

e

Y

T e

. aﬁ,Lj 4 FY 1
Date | = Kenneth A. Grdss

/ A Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
'L Reports Analysis Referral
21 Letter to Respondents
3 Factual and Legal Analysis




For your information, the pertinent supporting docugentatiog
on each committee has been arranged in alphabefligilo: Zi'szﬁ-
you have any questions, please contact Michae ille
4048, '

Attachments




CITIZENS CONCERNED FOR THE NATIONAL INTEREST

(Attachments 10a - 104)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C. 20463

Robert Asher, Treasurer

Citizens Concerned for the National Interest
645 N, Michigan Avenue

Room 420

Chicago, Il1l. 60611

RE: MUR
Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest

Dear Mr. Asher:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Citizens Concerned
for the National Interest and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(a) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to Robert Asher, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Citizens Concerned for the MUR:
National Interest

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, CCNI was sent notification of the
requirement that all quarterly filing committees must file a Pre-
General Election Report by October 25, 1984, if contributions or .
expenditures were made in connection with the general election
durinag the period ending October 17, 1984.

On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a Post-General Election
Report showing $1,700 in receipts and $2,500 in disbursements
during the Pre-General Election period.

Legal Analvsis

CCNI is a political committee other than the authorized
committee of a candidate. As such CCNI is required to file the
necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A).

Under 2 U.S.C. 5§ 434(a) (4) (B) (ii), an unauthorized committee
must file a Pre-General Election Report no later than 12 days
before a general election, in this case October 25, 1985, if
there is reportable activity. On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a

Post-General Election Report, which disclosed activity during the

Pre-General Election period. Therefore, the Office of General

Counsel recommends the Commission find reason to believe CCNI
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) for not timely filing its

1984 Pre-General Election Report.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: June 14, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-98: Memorandum to the Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION COMMIC10: <22hE

WASHINGTON. . D.C . 20463
3 JUNI4 AQ: 45
June 14, 1985

Memorandum

TO: The Commission m

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of First General Counsel's Report 85NF-98
Respondent: Citizens Concerned for the National Interest

On May 13, 1985, this matter was referred to the Office
of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division. On

June 11, 1985, the First General Counsel's Report was
transmitted to the Commission. This report is being withdrawn
due to the failure to find reason to believe that the
Citizens Concerned for the National Interest failed to

file its 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely manner.

The report will be recirculated as soon as the error is
corrected.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WIS IN G CINHDLC el 5 4

S9JUNI4 AG:
June 14, 1985 ML

Memorandum

. 1 Wi
TO: The Commission msg fﬁ’g‘gt

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

) 34
By: Kenneth A. Gross /;
Associate General Counse%fézg >

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of First General Counsel's Report 85NF-98
Respondent: Citizens Concerned for the National Interest

On May 13, 1985, this matter was referred to the Office
of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division. On
June 11, 1985, the First General Counsel's Report was
transmitted to the Commission. This report is being withdrawn
due to the failure to find reason to believe that the
Citizens Concerned for the National Interest failed to
file its 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely manner.
The report will be recirculated as soon as the error is
corrected.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: June 11, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-98: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS . DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT COOF Fite

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL RAD REFERRAL:.
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF: @5 aikovich
v NIl p2. 45

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT: Citizens Concerned for the National Interest

and Robert Asher, as treasurer nsrl]VE

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of the Citizens Concerned
for the National Interest

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel on

May 13, 1985, by the Reports Analysis Division (Attachment 1).
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the Citizens Concerned for the National
Interest ("CCNI") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by not
timely filing its 1984 Post-General Election Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Facts

On October 1, 1984, CCNI was sent notification of the
requirement that all quarterly filing committees must file a
Post-General Election Report by December 6, 1984.

On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a Post-General Election
Report showing $1,700 in receipts and $3,500 in disbursements
during the Post-General Election period, which ran from October 1
through November 26.

Legal Analysis

CCNI is a political committee other than the authorized
committee of a candidate. As such CCNI is required to file the

necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (Aa).




g

Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized
committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than
30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1985,
On January 7, 1985, CCNI filed a Post-General Election Report.
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the
Commission find reason to believe CCNI violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) for not timely filing its 1984 Post-General
Election Report.

RECOMMENDATION

Tz Open a MUR.

2 Find reason to believe Citizens Concerned for the
National Interest and Robert Asher, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii).

8 Approve the attached letter and legal and factual

analysis.

/ General Counsel

AL /Q%/§{Kii;_ Charles N. Steele

Attachments:
1. Reports Analysis Referral
2. Letter to Respondents
3o Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDELRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

V25K SIRIET NW
WASHINCION. D C. 20463
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